CRIMINAL COVER SHEET U.S. District Court, Western District of Oklahoma

Petty Mis	demeanor 🔲 I	Felony 🗹		Case No.	The second	1-263				
Number of Co	ounts1	Number of Defe	endan	ats 1 USAOID N	lo		By:			
Indictment										
Sealed: Yes 🔲 🛚	NoV	OCDETF: Yes] No	✓ Notice ☐ Sun	mmons [Writ W	arrant to Issue			
DEFENDAN	T: ENRIQUE	MARTINEZ-GONZ	ALE	Z N	OV 12	2013				
Alias(es): a/k/a Enrique Martinez-Cardenas, a/k/a Enrique Martinez-Gonzales, a/k/a Enrique Martinez				Address:						
			P	Phone:						
Age&DOB:		SS#:	. J 1	uvenile: Yes 🗌 No 🗹	Interp	reter: Yes ✓	No □			
SEX: M	F□	RACE: Hispanic	L	Language/Dialect: Spanish/English						
Defendant Sta	tus:									
☐ Not in Cust	ody			Type of Bond Recommended on this Charge:						
				OR Cash	10% ☐ Unsecured ☐ Surety ☐					
Bond set at: \$ Current Bond	on Other Charge	Date: Federal ☐ State ☐		Bond in Amount of: \$						
	Tulsa County Jail			ler Prisoner/Register N	lo.:		Detention 🗸			
Prior Proceedi	ings or Appeara	nce(s) Before U.S. Mag	gistra	te Judge:						
Case No. M-				Government Motion to Detain: Yes \(\square\) No \(\square\)						
Complaint:) []		Bond Set: Date:						
Related Case I	nformation:	,	1							
Previous Case	No.		Rule	ale 20/Rule 5 from District of:						
Additional De	fendants: Yes] No [Total Number of defer	ndants:					
Attorney Infor	mation:									
Defense Coun	sel:			AUSA: ROZIA McKINNEY-FOSTER						
Address:				Phone: 405/553-	Fax: 405/					
Phone:	F		Federal Agent/Agency: ICE							
Retained	CJA Panel □	Public Defender 🗆		Local Agent/Agency:						
Count(s)	USC Citatio	n(s) Offe	ense(s	s) Charged	Penalty	<u>Y</u>				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				Y OF REMOVED	NMT 20 yrs. imprisonment; a \$250,000.00 fir or both fine and imprisonment; NMT 3 yrs. supervised release; and a \$100.00 special assessment.					

Date: // 8 /3 Signature of AUSA -800/6-97

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

U.S. DIS) OF OKLA.

U.S. DIS) OF OKLA.

BY CHURCH WASTER BUTTOF OKLA.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,	
Plaintiff,)	Harren.
-vs-)	No. CR 13-263 R
ENRIQUE MARTINEZ-GONZALEZ,) a/k/a Enrique Martinez-Cardenas,)	Violation: 8 U.S.C. § 1326(a)
a/k/a Enrique Martinez-Gonzales,) a/k/a Enrique Martinez,)	
Defendant.)	

INDICTMENT

The Federal Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE

	On or	about	April	8,	2013,	in	Oklahoma	County,	within	the	Western
District of Okla	homa,										
ENRIQUE MARTINEZ-GONZALEZ,											
a/k/a Enrique Martinez-Cardenas,											
a/k/a Enrique Martinez-Gonzales,											
a/k/a Enrique Martinez,										-	

the defendant herein, an alien who had been convicted of an aggravated felony on March 24, 2003, and after having been deported, removed and excluded from the United States on January 5, 2011, was found in the United States without having obtained the consent of the

Attorney General of the United States, or his successor, the Secretary of Homeland Security, to re-apply for admission into the United States.

All in violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(a), the penalty for which is found at Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(b)(2).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

SANFORD C. COATS United States Attorney

ROZIA McKINNEY-FOSTER

Assistant U.S. Attorney